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MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Steve Monaghan, IGS Agency Director 

SUBJECT: Resolution approving a Facilities Rental Agreement with the Grass Valley 

Chamber of Commerce and a License Agreement with the Golden Empire 

Flying Association for the use of the Nevada County Airport for an Armed 

Forces Day Fly-In on May 18, 2024 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution   

FUNDING: N/A 

BACKGROUND: The Grass Valley Chamber of Commerce and Golden Empire Flying Association will be 

sponsoring the Armed Forces Day celebration and fly-in event at the Nevada County Airport on May 

18th, 2024.  The goal is to honor and celebrate our active-duty military members and veteran 

community.   

There will be several vendors and exhibits that include Military Recruiting, Grass Valley Police 

Department, CalFIRE, and California Highway Patrol.  There will be classic cars, military aircraft on 

display, and a drone show.  The Golden Empire Flying Association will be providing airplane rides with 

a donation to their scholarship fund. 

There will be food vendors along with a beer and wine booth.  The Air Force Band will be providing the 

entertainment for the event. 

 

 

Item Initiated by: Kevin Edwards, Airport Manager  

Approved by:  Justin Drinkwater, Facilities Director  

 


